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TO: Zoning Administrator Agenda of:  February 15, 2017
FROM: Evan Mattes Item No.: 4.a

DATE: February 9, 2017

RE: Brooks Parcel Map/Application Number P16-0006

Revised Staff Report Conditions of Approval
APN: 116-030-19

Discussion:

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide the Zoning Administrator with revised Staff
Report Conditions of Approval 16 and 19 for P16-0006. Existing Condition of Approval 16 is
being removed and existing Condition of Approval 19 is being replaced with a re-worded
condition. The revised conditions of approval reflect updated Transportation Division standard
conditions of approval. The proposed revisions to Conditions of Approval 16 and 19 are
outlined below.

19. Regulatory Permits and Documents: All requlatory permits and agreements between

the project and any State or Federal Agency shall be incorporated into the Project
Improvement Plans prior to the start of construction of improvements.

Improvement plans for any phase may be approved prior to obtaining regulatory permits
or agreements for that phase, but grading/construction of improvements may not proceed
until the appropriate permits or agreements are obtained and the grading/improvement
plans reflect any necessary changes or modifications to reflect them.

Project conditions of approval shall be incorporated into the Project Improvement Plans
when submitted for review.




